
 
 
 

Hermantown Planning & Zoning Meeting – June 15, 2021 
 
Attendance at the Hermantown’s June 15, 2021, Planning & Zoning Meeting may be 
attended in person and will also be conducted remotely, utilizing the platform 
“Zoom”- which allows the public to view and/or hear the meeting from their phone or 
computer. 
 
The 7:00 pm Planning & Zoning Meeting will be available at:  
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85665331195?pwd=K2s5amwvbkJBSU52ZWdjemJDOXo0QT09 

and/or by calling the number (312) 626-6799 and utilizing the meeting ID number of 
856 6533 1195 and the passcode of 046359. 
 
A few important tips regarding the Zoom platform: 

• If your computer does not support audio, you can still watch the meeting on 
your computer and call in on your phone to hear the meeting 

• It is a challenging situation for all of us, so grace and understanding are 
appreciated. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85665331195?pwd=K2s5amwvbkJBSU52ZWdjemJDOXo0QT09


CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 
Agenda 

June 15, 2021 
7:00 PM 

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

3A. May 18, 2021 regular meeting. 
 

4. PUBLIC DISCUSSION – Public comment on any item not otherwise listed on the agenda. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

5A. An application by Benjamin Tessier for a Special Use Permit for filling and 
grading within a Natural Environment Shoreland Overlay Zone located at 543x Maple 
Grove Road.  The property is located in a R-1, Residential zoning district. 
 
5B. An application by Jay Zierden/Zierden Construction for a Preliminary Planned 
Unit Development for 8 lots of twinhomes (8 units total) and 21 single family lots for a 
total of 29 lots/units on a 33-acre site located at the northeast intersection of Morris 
Thomas Road and Okerstrom Road.  The property is located in an R-3 zoning district. 
 
5C. An application by Jay Zierden/Zierden Construction for a Preliminary Plat for 8 
lots of twinhomes (8 units total) and 21 single family lots for a total of 29 lots/units on a 
33-acre site located at the northeast intersection of Morris Thomas Road and Okerstrom 
Road.  The property is located in an R-3 zoning district. 
 

6.  CONTINUING BUSINESS 
  
7. NEW BUSINESS  

7A. Presentation by the ARDC for the Planned Unit Development (PUD) Study 
 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 
 21-79 Petition to Stop Proposed Access Road to New Development Between Okerstrom Road 
  and Johnson Road, North of Morris Thomas Road. 
  
9. COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS 
   

Joe Peterson   
 Corey Kolquist  

Valerie Ouellette  
 Samuel Clark 
 Shannon Sweeney Jorgenson 

 Beth Wentzlaff 
 Buckley Simmons 
 John Geissler 
 

ADJOURN 



CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
May 18, 2021 Meeting Summary 
7:00 PM 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
Members Present: Joe Peterson, Corey Kolquist; Valerie Ouellette; Samuel Clark; Shannon 

Sweeney Jorgenson; Beth Wentzlaff; Buckley Simmons; and John Geissler  
 
Members Absent:  
 
Others Present: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director; Josh Bergstad, ARDC;  

Justin Otsea, ARDC; and Amanda and Kevin Middleton, 4012 Ugstad Road 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion made by Valerie Ouellette to approve the May 18, 2021 agenda as presented.  Seconded 
by Buckley Simmons.  Motion carried. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion made by Beth Wentzlaff to approve the April 20, 2021 minutes as presented.  Seconded 
by Samuel Clark.  Motion carried.  
 
4. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 None. 
   
5. PUBLIC HEARING 
5A. An application by Kevin Middleton for a Subdivision to create a 190-foot-wide parcel of 
2.0 acres and a 2.8 acre lot accessed by way of a flag lot of 30 foot width at 4012 Ugstad Road.  
The property is located in an R-3 zoning district. 
 
Buckley Simmons asked about utility hook-ups and whether it could be well and septic. 
 
Eric Johnson, Community Development Director said they will be public utilities. 
 
Motion made by Valerie Ouellette to approve the application by Kevin Middleton for a 
Subdivision to create a 190-foot-wide parcel of 2.0 acres and a 2.8 acre lot accessed by way of a 
flag lot of 30 foot width at 4012 Ugstad Road.  Seconded by Samuel Clark.  Motion carried. 
 

 6.  CONTINUING BUSINESS 
  6A. PUD Study Discussion with ARDC 
 

Josh Bergstad and Justin Otsea presented three documents outlining their research to date and 
information to promote discussion.  The following items were discussed: 
 
Submittal and review process; site specific standards vs. a rigid set of requirements; review of 
submittals by other agencies; the use of PUD’s to promote different housing types and relationship 
of PUD’s to the City’s comprehensive plan. 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS 
 None. 
 
 



Page 2 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 
 None. 
 
9. COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS 

Joe Peterson – None. 
Corey Kolquist – None. 
Valerie Ouellette – None. 

 Samuel Clark – None. 
 Shannon Sweeney Jorgenson – None. 
 Beth Wentzlaff – None. 
 Buckley Simmons – None. 
 John Geissler – None. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Motion made by Buckley Simmons to adjourn the meeting.  Seconded by Corey Kolquist.  Meeting 
adjourned at 8:52 pm. 
 
Officiated by: 
 

 Transcribed by: 

   
 

Joe Peterson, Chairman  Mary Melde, Administrative Assistant 
 



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5A 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 1  

 
 

Hermantown Planning Commission 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021 

Agenda Item: 5A 
 

  
 
 

5A.  543x Maple Grove Road– Special Use Permit  - Filling and Grading in a Shoreland 
Overlay Zone  

  

Applicant:  Ben Tessier 
 

 Case No.:  2021-33-SUP 
 

 Staff Contact: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director 
 

Request: Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Shoreland Overaly area  
  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve a Special Use Permit for filling and grading within a Natural Environment Shoreland 
Overlay Zone in order to construct a single family home and driveway. 

 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 

The applicant purchased the property located at 543x Maple Grove Road for the purposes of 
constructing a single family home and associated driveway. 
 

SITE INFORMATION: 
Parcel Size:  20 acres total 
Legal Access:  543x Arrowhead Road 
Wetlands:   Yes, delineation and impacts have been approved 
Existing Zoning:  R-1, Residential 
Airport Overlay:  None 
Shoreland Overlay: Natural Environment 
Comprehensive Plan: Residential 

 
Development Details 

The applicant purchased this property in the fall of 2020.  There is a tributary to the Rocky Run Creek 
located on the western portion of the property.  The applicant will not be crossing the tributary, however 
the natural environment shoreland area associated with the tributary requires a Special Use Permit.  The 
applicant is proposing for a driveway located on the eastern portion of the property that would extend 
approximately 270 feet into the property in order to access upland area located on the property.   
 
The driveway is located as to minimize the wetland impacts and will result in 6,275 square feet of 
impact.  The proposed house footprint is outside of the shoreland area and is greater than 150’ away 
from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) which meets the structure setback requirements of a 
Natural Environment Shoreland area.  
 
 



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5A 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 2  

 
      Wetlands 

 
This property was delineated in 2018 and received Technical Evaluation Panel (TEP) approval for the 
wetland impacts in May 2021.  Due to the property being located in a Natural Environment Shoreland 
area, and wetland impacts greater than 400 square feet will require the purchase of wetland credits.  
The applicant has entered into an agreement to purchase the wetland credits associated with this work. 
 
Special Use Permit 
 
The Special Use Permit is for filling and grading within a Shoreland zone. There are general 
conditions for all SUPs.  Staff finds the following in regard to the criteria for Special Use Permits in 
the Zoning Ordinance:  
 
No special use permit shall be approved unless positive findings are made with respect to each and 
every one of the following criteria: 

 
1. The proposed development is likely to be compatible with development permitted under the 

general provisions of this chapter on substantially all land in the vicinity of the proposed 
development; 
 
The development of a single-family residence is the primary purpose of the R-1 zoning district and 
is the primary use of all surrounding developed land.  Conditions placed on the SUP and wetland 
approvals will restrict future wetland impacts. 
 

2. The proposed use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the environment, or 
detrimental to the rightful use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity of 
the proposed development; 
 
Conditions placed on the SUP restricting wetland impacts and clearing and grading within 50 feet 
of the unnamed tributary meet the intent of the zoning ordinance to protect natural resources. The 
development of a single-family residence is the primary purpose of the R-1 zoning district and is 
the primary use of all surrounding developed land. 
 

3. The proposed use is consistent with the overall Hermantown Comprehensive Plan and with 
the spirit and intent of the provisions of this chapter; 
 
The property is within an area marked for residential development in the Hermantown 
Comprehensive Plan. The purpose of the Shoreland Overlay Zone is to protect public waterways.  
Impervious surface caps are included to prevent excessive runoff from constructed surfaces. The 
proposed impervious surface is below maximum limits and the required 50 feet buffer zone will 
protect the unnamed tributary. 
 



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5A 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 3  

4. The proposed use will not result in a random pattern of development with little contiguity to 
existing programmed development and will not cause negative fiscal and environmental 
effects upon the community. 
 
The existing development surrounding this site is single family residential; the proposed use 
continues this character. The proposed impervious surface is below maximum limits and the 
required 50 feet buffer zone will protect the unnamed tributary. 
 

5. Other criteria required to be considered under the provisions of this code for any special use 
permit.   
 
The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone established 
in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2. Additional details of note include: 
 

A. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet of 
the Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary. 

B. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High 
Water Level of the unnamed tributary. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit based on the findings set forth in the Staff 
report, subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. The approval is for a Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Natural Environment 

Shoreland of a tributary to the Rocky Run Creek to construct a single family home and driveway.  
The Community Development Director may approve minor variations to structures and filling and 
grading indicated on the attached preliminary site plan as long as the variations do not result in 
greater wetland impacts. 

 
2. The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone established 

in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not limited to: 
 

a. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet of 
the Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary. 

b. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High 
Water Level of the unnamed tributary. 

c. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible; 
d. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, such as sod, 

is planted; 
e. Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed; 
f. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards; 
g. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or over the 

affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural topography does 
not contribute to downstream flooding; 



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5A 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 4  

h. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, filling or 
alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the quality of the public 
waters of the City of Hermantown; 

i. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local vegetation 
that provides wildlife habitat and screening; and 

j. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than trace 
quantities. 

 
3. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval.  

 
4. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this 

approval.   

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Site Location Map 
• Proposed site plan  
• Shoreland Area Map 

 

 



Location Map 

 

 

SITE 

LI
N

D
A

H
L 

 R
O

A
D

 
MAPLE GROVE ROAD 







Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5B 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 1  

 
 

Hermantown Planning Commission 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021 

Agenda Item: 5B 
 

  
 
 

5B.  Keene Creek Trail Subdivision – Preliminary Planned Unit Development 
 

Applicant:  Jay Zierden/Zierden Construction 
 

 Case No.:  2020-41-PUD 
 

 Staff Contact: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director 
 

Request: Approval of a Preliminary Planned Unit Development (PUD)  
  

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
 
Applicant is requesting approval of a Preliminary Planned Unit Development (PUD) for construction of a  
21 lot single family home and 8 twinhome lot (8 units total)  for a total of 29 lots located in the NE 
intersection of Okerstrom Road and Morris Thomas Road.  The property is located in an R-3 zoning 
district. 
 
SITE INFORMATION: 

Parcel Size:  36.5 acres 
Legal Access:  Morris Thomas Road and Carlson Road (Future) 
Wetlands:   Yes, delineation approved in 2020 
Existing Zoning:  R-3, Residential 
Airport Overlay:  None 
Shoreland Overlay: Natural Environment 
Comprehensive Plan: Suburban 

 
Development Details 
The applicant is proposing to construct 21 single family home lots and 8 twinhome lots (8 units total) for 
a total of 29 lots on an existing 33 acre lot.  In addition, the applicant has requested the City enter into an 
agreement to swap the 2.5 acre Outlot A of the Valleyview Division Plat for the 12.6 acre outlot proposed 
as part of this plat.  The proposed project will consist of 21 single family lots ranging in size from 16,400 
square feet to 58,890 square feet.  In addition, the applicant is proposing 8 twinhome lots ranging from 
11,743 square feet to 20,605 square feet in size for the purpose of building 4 twinhomes, for a total of 8 
units total. 

 
PUD Process: 
The City’s zoning regulations governing PUD’s require that each PUD obtain preliminary and final 
approval. At the City’s discretion, the preliminary and final PUD approvals may be processed 
concurrently. However, the applicant is pursuing preliminary and final approval under separate 
applications. 
 



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5B 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 2  

The PUD review and approval process include a public hearing by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation to the City Council. A PUD order will be issued by the City setting project specific 
development standards. Following completion of the development contract the applicant will be granted 
final Zoning approval and can begin construction, pending approval of the associated building permits.   
 
Per Section 1105 of the Planned Unit Development section of the Zoning Ordinance, it requires that a 
PUD must provide public benefits to the surrounding neighborhood and to the city above and beyond 
what can be reasonably achieved by application of the zoning provisions applicable to the underlying 
zoning district. The nature and scale of public benefit shall be determined by the City and include, but not 
be limited to:  
 

1.1 Preservation and enhancement of natural systems and resources, topography, vegetation, 
and other natural features. – This project proposes a 12.6 acre outlot which consists of 
wetlands, Keene Creek and a future city trail.   

 
1.2 Provision of a variety of housing and community types. – The project proposes single family 
 lots of varying sizes along with twinhome lots to the community. 
 
1.3 Provision of recreational amenities including trails and parks. – The Project proposes green 
 space associated with the proposed outlot as part of the development.  The Project has an 
 interior sidewalk which connects to Morris Thomas Road and Carlson Road.  In the future, 
 the City is planning construction of the Munger Trail Spur trail segment which will connect 
 the existing trail segments south of Morris Thomas Road, running to Keene Creek Park and 
 the northern segment at Hermantown Road which connects to Stebner Park and the 
 Hermantown Marketplace. 

 
Zoning Analysis: 
The property is zoned R-3, Residential.  The applicant has applied for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
for the property.  A PUD is a permitted use in an R-3 zone district. Section 11 of the zoning ordinance 
explains that: ‘A PUD is intended to encourage a more efficient and creative use of land and development, 
more efficient and effective use of streets, utilities and public services; protection of natural resources; and 
more efficient and effective provision of recreational, public and open space than can be achieved through 
conventional development procedures. 
 
The purpose of the PUD request is to allow for the creation of 8 twinhome lots and for 17 of the proposed 
21 single family lots to be less than ½ acre (21,780 square feet) in size. 
 
Setbacks 
City Code allows a PUD to have standards that meet the City’s goals for each proposed development.  
These standards include building height, density, roadway widths and setbacks.  The proposed project is 
for 21 lot single family home and 8 twinhome lot (8 units total)  for a total of 29 lots.  The single family 
lots meet the underlying front and rear yard setback requirements of the R-3 zoning district.  The 
applicant is proposing a minimum 10’ foot side yard setback, 20’ aggregate total as opposed to the 25’ 
aggregate total associated with the R-3 district.  The PUD allows for the setting of site specific setbacks. 
 
The twinhome lots propose a 50’ front yard setback, a 40’ rear yard setback and a minimum 10’ foot side 
yard setback (20’ aggregate total).  The twinhomes are located within the interior of the site and do not 
abut any existing single family homes. 
  



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5B 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 3  

 
Plat 
The applicant is proposing to divide the property into 29 lots.  A preliminary plat has been provided as 
part of the application.  A final plat prepared by a registered land surveyor will be required for the project. 
 
Utilities 
The applicant has engaged a civil engineer to conduct this work with preliminary documents being 
submitted as part of the application.  The work submitted include grading plans along with water and 
sanitary sewer plans.   
 
The project proposes the extension of a sanitary sewer line from Morris Thomas Road which generally 
parallels Keene Creek and progressing to the north and east to provide sanitary sewer service to each lot. 
 
The water main extension will connect from Morris Thomas Road running to the north and east and 
connect into the existing water main in Johnson Road.  This design will provide a looped water system for 
the proposed development. 
 
Upon submittal of the Final PUD the applicant will be required to submit construction documents for 
review and approval by the City Engineer.  Upon City acceptance, all utilities will be turned over to the 
City of Hermantown. 
 
Stormwater 
The applicant is proposing a series of six ponds located throughout the site to accommodate the 
stormwater associated with the project.  The applicant has engaged a civil engineer to conduct this work 
with preliminary documents being submitted as part of the application.  Upon submittal of the Final PUD 
the applicant will be required to submit erosion and sediment control plan for construction and post-
construction control of run-off.  Bio-rolls, silt fencing and other Best Management Practices will be 
required in order to control runoff during construction. 
 
The stormwater ponds are within the proposed outlot for the plat and will be turned over to the City upon 
completion and acceptance by the City Engineer. 
 
Access 
The project is proposed to be accessed by way of a thru road connecting Morris Thomas Road to Johnson 
Road.  As part of the Valleyview Division plat, a 66’ road right of way was platted as Carlson Road.  This 
road had been envisioned to provide access to the property located to the west of Johnson Road.  This 
road would be a public, 28 foot wide asphalt roadway with curb and gutter with a 5’ foot width sidewalk 
along one side of the road. 
 
The City is requiring the applicant to construct a thru road connecting Morris Thomas to Johnson Road.  
A thru road is beneficial from a life/safety standpoint as it provides two means of ingress and egress to a 
development for police and fire access.  The City’s goal is to ensure that adequate roads, sewer, water, fire 
and police protection are in place or provided for before the final preliminary plat is approved.   
 
The applicant will be fully responsible to design and construct the proposed roads within the project to 
City standards.  Upon completion and inspection by the City Engineer, the City will accept the road and 
maintain it from after time of acceptance. 
  



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5B 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 4  

 
Land Swap 
As part of the 1995 Valleyview Division plat, the City created an outlot which was accessed by way of a 
66’ road right of way platted as Carlson Road.  This outlot had been envisioned as future development of 
the original plat.  This 2.5 acre outlot abuts the proposed property and by its inclusion in the project 
allows for its development and access by way of Carlson Road.   
 
The City has discussed a land swap with the applicant, with the applicant making a formal request for the 
City’s Valleyview Division Outlot.  The proposed land swap encompasses the 12.6 acre proposed plat 
outlot for the City’s 2.5 acre Valleyview Division Outlot.  This land swap accomplishes multiple goals: 
the protection of Keene Creek; the protection of wetlands; the location of stormwater ponds; available 
land for the City’s planned segment connection of the Munger Trail Spur; two points of ingress/egress for 
the proposed development and development of an existing outlot for residential housing. 
 
City staff will continue to work with the applicant on the details associated with this proposed land swap. 
 
Wetlands 
A wetland delineation was performed in the fall of 2020.  The plan envisions wetland impacts associated 
with the road construction and potentially 2-4 lots in order to accommodate a building footprint.  The 
applicant will be required to submit a wetland impact plan to the Hermantown Technical Evaluation Panel 
for their review and approval. 
 
The MN DNR has also identified a potential tributary to Keene Creek that runs from east to west along 
the south portion of the property and generally parallels Morris Thomas Road.  This classification of this 
unmapped water conveyance by the DNR as a tributary is still being discussed with the DNR.  The 
applicant will be required to obtain all necessary permits from the DNR should this water conveyance be 
classified as a tributary. 
 
Park Dedication Fees 
The developer will be required to pay park dedication fees consistent with the requirements of the City 
Zoning Ordinance. A park dedication fee of $1,100 per lot/unit will be paid at the time of final PUD 
approval.  Bedroom fees at the rate of $150/bedroom will be paid at the time of building permit. 
 
Summary 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary PUD based on the findings of this report and the following 
conditions 

 
1. The preliminary PUD meets the intent of the R-3, Residential Zoning District, Chapter 11 – 

Planned Unit Developments, and the overall goals and policies of the Zoning Ordinance.   
 

2. The preliminary PUD meets the Comprehensive Plan for residential development and standards of 
a Planned Unit Development by providing public benefit through enhanced and coordinated 
development design and a greater variety of housing variety in the community. 

 
3. The preliminary PUD hereby approved is hereby expressly subject to the following conditions: 

 
 
 



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5B 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 5  

3.1 Property Owner is initially and continually in compliance with all of the ordinances and 
regulations of the City of Hermantown. 
 

3.2 Trees and brush cannot be burned on the Land, but may be chipped and shredded. 
 

3.3 An MPCA Stormwater Permit and erosion control measures must be in place prior to any 
construction on the Final PUD. 
 

3.4 All utility line easements shall be observed and any encroachment into the utility right-of-way 
shall only be permitted with the written approval of the entity that owns the utility. 
 

3.5 The Property Owner shall take measures to control erosion that has the potential to damage 
adjacent land, and control sedimentation that has the potential to leave the site. 
 

3.6 The Applicant will have one year from the date of the preliminary PUD approval to file for a 
final PUD. 
 

3.7 The Applicant is required to submit final construction documents (water, storm sewer, sanitary 
sewer, drives, parking lots etc.) according to City standards and coordinated with the City 
Engineer as part of the Final PUD application. 

 
4. The applicant shall pay a park dedication fee of $1,100 per lot/unit in lieu of dedicated park land.  

This fee will be paid at the time of PUD approval.  Bedroom park dedication fees of 
$150.00/bedroom will be paid at time of building permit. 

 
5. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval.  

 
6. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this 

approval.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
• Location Map 
• Preliminary Site Plan 
• Preliminary Plat 
• Valleyview Division Plat 
• Proposed Twinhome Building Example 

 



Location Map 

 

 

SITE
 

O
K

ER
ST

R
O

M
  R

O
A

D
 

MORRIS THOMAS ROAD 

JO
H

N
SO

N
 R

O
A

D
 

CITY R.O.W. 

OUTLOT A 



6SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

1305

1310

1315

1301

1302

1303

1304

1306

1307
1308

1309

1311

1312

1313

1314

1316

1300

1298
1299

1280

1285

1290

1295

1300

1276

1276

1277

1278

1279

1281

1282

1283

1284

1286
1287
1288
1289

1291

1292

1293

1294

1296

1297
1298
1299

1301
1302
1303
1304

1270

1275

1271

1272

1273

1274

1315

1320

1311
1312

1313

1314

1316

1317

1318

1319

1321

1322

1280

1285

1290

1295

13
00

13
05

1310

1315

1281

1282

1283

1284

1286

1287

1288

1289

1291

1292

1293

12
94

12
96

1297129812
9913

0113
0213
0313
0413

0613
0713

0813
09

1311131213131314131613171318

1270

1270

1267
1267

1268

1268

1269

1269

1271

1271

1272

1273

1274

1305

1301

1302

13031304

1306

1307

1305

1303

1304

1306

1270

1275
1280

1285

1290

1295

12
68

1269

1300

1299

1299

1301

1290

12
90

1290

1295

1295

1275
1275

12
851285

1290

1280

1275

1275

1275

<<<<<<<<

<<
<<

<< <<<<<<<< << <<

<

<

< <<

< <<

<

< < <

<
<

<

<

<<<<<<<<
<<

<<

<<

<<

<<
<<

<< <<

<<<<

<<
<<

1295

1295

1300

1285

1290
1295

12801285

1305

1305
1300

13
05

13
05

1310

1310

1315

1315

1305

1310

1310

1310
1315

13
05

1310

1300

1305

1300

12
90

1295

1285

1275

1280

1280

13
05

OH OH

13
10

13
05 13

10

License No.
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, REPORT, OR
SPECIFICATION WAS PREPARED BY ME OR
UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM
A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

Date

NAME

DATE REGNO

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

www.msa-ps.com

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL KEENE CREEK TRAIL SUBDIVISION

DARREN WEETS
CITY OF HERMANTOWN

PROJECT NO.

14491004
SHEET

G_
PRELIMINARY   DRAWN BY:            JAS

   DESIGNED BY:       Init

   CHECKED BY:        Init
OVERALL SITE PLAN

  PLOT DATE: 5/20/2021 12:48 PM, G:\14\14491\14491004\CADD\Construction Documents\14491004 Overall Site Plan.dwg

  PROJECT DATE: .

REVISION

.

.

.

NO. DATE

. .

. .

. .

BY
.

.

.

0 60 120

(218) 722-3915
332 W Superior Street, Duluth MN 55802

OKERSTROM ROAD

M
O

R
R

IS
 T

H
O

M
AS

 R
O

AD

C
AR

LS
O

N
 R

O
AD

KEENE

CREEK

SEE INSET FOR CONTINUATION

INSET

JOHNSON ROAD

MATCH LINE

MATCH LINE

PROPOSED WATER MAIN (TYP)

PROPOSED STORM
SEWER  (TYP)

PROPOSED WATER MAIN (TYP)

PROPOSED STORM
SEWER (TYP)

PROPOSED 8" PVC
SANITARY SEWER (TYP)

PROPOSED 8" PVC
SANITARY SEWER (TYP)

PROPOSED KEENE CREEK COURT

PROPOSED KEENE CREEK TRAIL

CONNECT TO EXISTING
SANITARY STUB AT MANHOLE







Twinhome Example 

 

 



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5C 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 1  

 
 

Hermantown Planning Commission 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021 

Agenda Item: 5C 
 

  
 
 

5C.  Keene Creek Trail Subdivision – Preliminary Plat 
 

Applicant:  Jay Zierden/Zierden Construction 
 

 Case No.:  2020-41-SUB-P 
 

 Staff Contact: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director 
 

Request: Approval of a Preliminary Plat  
  

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
 
Applicant is requesting approval of a Preliminary Plat for construction of a  21 lot single family home and 
8 twinhome lot (8 units total)  for a total of 29 lots located in the NE intersection of Okerstrom Road and 
Morris Thomas Road.  The property is located in an R-3 zoning district. 
 
SITE INFORMATION: 

Parcel Size:  36.5 acres 
Legal Access:  Morris Thomas Road and Carlson Road (Future) 
Wetlands:   Yes, delineation approved in 2020 
Existing Zoning:  R-3, Residential 
Airport Overlay:  None 
Shoreland Overlay: Natural Environment 
Comprehensive Plan: Suburban 

 
Development Details 
The applicant is proposing to construct 21 single family home lots and 8 twinhome lots (8 units total) for 
a total of 29 lots on an existing 33 acre lot.  In addition, the applicant has requested the City enter into an 
agreement to swap the 2.5 acre Outlot A of the Valleyview Division Plat for the 12.6 acre outlot proposed 
as part of this plat.  The proposed project will consist of 21 single family lots ranging in size from 16,400 
square feet to 58,890 square feet.  In addition, the applicant is proposing 8 twinhome lots ranging from 
11,743 square feet to 20,605 square feet in size for the purpose of building 4 twinhomes, for a total of 8 
units total. 

 
Zoning Analysis: 
The property is zoned R-3, Residential.  The applicant has applied for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
for the property.  A PUD is a permitted use in an R-3 zone district. Section 11 of the zoning ordinance 
explains that: ‘A PUD is intended to encourage a more efficient and creative use of land and development, 
more efficient and effective use of streets, utilities and public services; protection of natural resources; and 
more efficient and effective provision of recreational, public and open space than can be achieved through 
conventional development procedures. 
 



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5C 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 2  

The purpose of the PUD request is to allow for the creation of 8 twinhome lots and for 17 of the proposed 
21 single family lots to be less than ½ acre (21,780 square feet) in size. 
 
Setbacks 
City Code allows a PUD to have standards that meet the City’s goals for each proposed development.  
These standards include building height, density, roadway widths and setbacks.  The proposed project is 
for 21 lot single family home and 8 twinhome lot (8 units total)  for a total of 29 lots.  The single family 
lots meet the underlying front and rear yard setback requirements of the R-3 zoning district.  The 
applicant is proposing a minimum 10’ foot side yard setback, 20’ aggregate total as opposed to the 25’ 
aggregate total associated with the R-3 district.  The PUD allows for the setting of site specific setbacks. 
 
The twinhome lots propose a 50’ front yard setback, a 40’ rear yard setback and a minimum 10’ foot side 
yard setback (20’ aggregate total).  The twinhomes are located within the interior of the site and do not 
abut any existing single family homes. 
 
Plat 
The applicant is proposing to divide the property into 29 lots.  A preliminary plat has been provided as 
part of the application.  A final plat prepared by a registered land surveyor will be required for the project. 
 
Utilities 
The applicant has engaged a civil engineer to conduct this work with preliminary documents being 
submitted as part of the application.  The work submitted include grading plans along with water and 
sanitary sewer plans.   
 
The project proposes the extension of a sanitary sewer line from Morris Thomas Road which generally 
parallels Keene Creek and progressing to the north and east to provide sanitary sewer service to each lot. 
 
The water main extension will connect from Morris Thomas Road running to the north and east and 
connect into the existing water main in Johnson Road.  This design will provide a looped water system for 
the proposed development. 
 
Upon submittal of the Final PUD the applicant will be required to submit construction documents for 
review and approval by the City Engineer.  Upon City acceptance, all utilities will be turned over to the 
City of Hermantown. 
 
Stormwater 
The applicant is proposing a series of six ponds located throughout the site to accommodate the 
stormwater associated with the project.  The applicant has engaged a civil engineer to conduct this work 
with preliminary documents being submitted as part of the application.  Upon submittal of the Final PUD 
the applicant will be required to submit erosion and sediment control plan for construction and post-
construction control of run-off.  Bio-rolls, silt fencing and other Best Management Practices will be 
required in order to control runoff during construction. 
 
The stormwater ponds are within the proposed outlot for the plat and will be turned over to the City upon 
completion and acceptance by the City Engineer. 
 
Access 
The project is proposed to be accessed by way of a thru road connecting Morris Thomas Road to Johnson 
Road.  As part of the Valleyview Division plat, a 66’ road right of way was platted as Carlson Road.  This 



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5C 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 3  

road had been envisioned to provide access to the property located to the west of Johnson Road.  This 
road would be a public, 28 foot wide asphalt roadway with curb and gutter with a 5’ foot width sidewalk 
along one side of the road. 
 
The City is requiring the applicant to construct a thru road connecting Morris Thomas to Johnson Road.  
A thru road is beneficial from a life/safety standpoint as it provides two means of ingress and egress to a 
development for police and fire access.  The City’s goal is to ensure that adequate roads, sewer, water, fire 
and police protection are in place or provided for before the final preliminary plat is approved.   
 
The applicant will be fully responsible to design and construct the proposed roads within the project to 
City standards.  Upon completion and inspection by the City Engineer, the City will accept the road and 
maintain it from after time of acceptance. 
 
Land Swap 
As part of the 1995 Valleyview Division plat, the City created an outlot which was accessed by way of a 
66’ road right of way platted as Carlson Road.  This outlot had been envisioned as future development of 
the original plat.  This 2.5 acre outlot abuts the proposed property and by its inclusion in the project 
allows for its development and access by way of Carlson Road.   
 
The City has discussed a land swap with the applicant, with the applicant making a formal request for the 
City’s Valleyview Division Outlot.  The proposed land swap encompasses the 12.6 acre proposed plat 
outlot for the City’s 2.5 acre Valleyview Division Outlot.  This land swap accomplishes multiple goals: 
the protection of Keene Creek; the protection of wetlands; the location of stormwater ponds; available 
land for the City’s planned segment connection of the Munger Trail Spur; two points of ingress/egress for 
the proposed development and development of an existing outlot for residential housing. 
 
City staff will continue to work with the applicant on the details associated with this proposed land swap. 
 
Wetlands 
A wetland delineation was performed in the fall of 2020.  The plan envisions wetland impacts associated 
with the road construction and potentially 2-4 lots in order to accommodate a building footprint.  The 
applicant will be required to submit a wetland impact plan to the Hermantown Technical Evaluation Panel 
for their review and approval. 
 
The MN DNR has also identified a potential tributary to Keene Creek that runs from east to west along 
the south portion of the property and generally parallels Morris Thomas Road.  This classification of this 
unmapped water conveyance by the DNR as a tributary is still being discussed with the DNR.  The 
applicant will be required to obtain all necessary permits from the DNR should this water conveyance be 
classified as a tributary. 
 
Park Dedication Fees 
The applicant will be required to pay park dedication fees consistent with the requirements of the City 
Zoning Ordinance. A park dedication fee of $1,100 per lot/unit will be paid at the time of final PUD/Plat 
approval.  Bedroom fees at the rate of $150/bedroom will be paid at the time of building permit. 
 
Summary 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat based on the following findings and conditions: 
 



Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5C 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 4  

1. The proposed preliminary plat meets the intent of the R-3, Residential Zoning District and the 
overall goals and policies of the Zoning Ordinance.   
 

2. The preliminary plat is in accordance with and conformity to the Hermantown Comprehensive 
Plan and Hermantown Zoning Ordinance. 
 

3. The applicant will have one year from the date of the preliminary Plat approval to file for a Final 
Plat. 

 
4. The lots will be served by public water and sewer which will be constructed by the applicant.  The 

new water and sewer main will be constructed by the applicant, reviewed and approved by the 
City Engineer then turned over to the City. 
 

5. The applicant will be required to enter into an agreement with the City in order to obtain Outlot A 
of the Valleyview Division for the purpose of utilizing the outlot as part of the Keene Creek Trail 
Subdivision project. 
 

6. The applicant will be required to deed to the City the outlot and subsequent stormwater ponds 
within to the City. 

 
7. The Applicant will be required to pay park dedication fees consistent with the requirements of the 

City Zoning Ordinance.  A park dedication fee of $1,100 per lot/unit will be paid at the time of 
final PUD/Plat approval.  The applicant/builder will be responsible for the $150/bedroom park 
dedication at the time of building permit. 
 

8. The Applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval. 
 

9. The Applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this 
approval.   

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
• Location Map 
• Preliminary Plat 
• Valleyview Division Plat 

 

 



Location Map 

 

 

SITE
 

O
K

ER
ST

R
O

M
  R

O
A

D
 

MORRIS THOMAS ROAD 

JO
H

N
SO

N
 R

O
A

D
 

CITY R.O.W. 

OUTLOT A 







Hermantown Planning Commission             Agenda Item:  5A 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021               Page 1  

 
 

Hermantown Planning Commission 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2021 

Agenda Item: 7A 
 

  
 
 

7A.  PUD Study Presentation  
  

Applicant:  City of Hermantown 
 

 Case No.:  2020-80 
 

 Staff Contact: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director 
 

Request: PUD Study Presentation by the ARDC  
  

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
Provide comment to the ARDC based on their presentation for the PUD Study associated with the 
PUD Moratorium 

 
Process: 
1. Present PUD Study to the City Council for their action on June 21, 2021 
2. Utilize PUD Study to revise existing PUD Ordinance 
3. Bring revised Ordinance to July or August 2021 Planning and Zoning meeting for review 
4. Bring revised Ordinance to City Council for 1st reading 
5. Bring revised Ordinance to City Council for 2nd reading 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• PUD Use Report Outline 
• Draft PUD Language 

 

 



 

221 West 1st Street, Duluth, MN 55802 
(218) 722-5545  (800) 232-0707  info@ardc.org  ardcplanning.org 

EOE/AA/M/F/Vet/Disability Employer 

 

To:  Eric Johnson, Community Development Director, City of Hermantown 

From:  Josh Bergstad and Justin Otsea, ARDC Planning 

Date:  June 9th, 2021 

Re:  PUD Use Report Outline 

Goals of Report 

• Summarize process. 
• Provide context on recommendations. 
• Provide specific recommendations (including language) for changes. 

Recommendations 

Purpose Statement and Public Benefit Statement 

• Rewrite and combine Sections 1100 and 1105 to focus on the following goals: 
o Flexibility and site-based design 
o Conservation of natural features and resources 
o Efficiency in streets and utilities 
o Improved housing and neighborhood options 
o Housing affordability 

Density Bonus  

• Establish a density bonus. 
o No or double density in S-1, R2 and areas not served by public utilities. 
o Moderate density in R3 zone. 
o No or double density in Hermantown Marketplace and R3a (only density 

mentioned is 35 per acre for MFH in HM). 
• Establish that bonus density amount is discretionary and dependent on-site 

specific review and the amount and quality of amenities and mitigating factors 
provided. 

Adjustments  

• Building height 
• Landscaping 
• Setbacks 
• Lot size 

 



 

 

Amenities 

• Establish relation of amenities to size, density, scale of PUD. 
o PUD’s over 4 units/acre required to provide development-based amenity.  

• Establish list of acceptable/preferred amenities. 
• Establish that bonus density is discretionary and dependent on-site specific 

review and the amount and quality of amenities and mitigating factors provided. 

Adequate Public Facilities 

• Establish APF statement. 
• Establish what will be reviewed and how. 

o PUD’s over 4 units/acre and/or 5 acres in size are required to provide a 
traffic memo/study. 

o PUD’s to be submitted to School District, police and fire and 
City/County engineer for review of capacity/availability. 

Process 

• Strongly encourage neighborhood meeting and set standards (notice, timing, 
city involvement). 

• Residential PUD’s 4 units/acre or less or less than 5 acres in size may utilize 
a combined Preliminary and Final PUD process 

• PUD’s over 4 units/acre and/or 5 acres in size required to make separate 
Preliminary and Final PUD submissions 

• Adjust submittal requirements between Preliminary and Final. 
o Preliminary PUD submission to include site plan, concept utility plan, 

concept grading/stormwater plan, concept building elevations, concept 
landscape/screening plan (if over 4 units/acre) 

 



 

 

Adapted from Sartell, MN 

Section 1100 - Purpose 

The Planned Unit Development (PUD) process provides for a joint planning/design effort by developers 

and City officials rather than the City establishing maximum limits within which developers may perform. 

Benefits resulting from this process include an opportunity for site based design, conservation of natural 

features and resources, efficient design and use of transportation systems and utilities, improved housing 

and neighborhood options, and housing affordability and provide for the modification of certain 

regulations when it can be demonstrated that such modification would result in development which: 

would not have been provided if no regulations were modified; which remains compatible with 

surrounding development; and, which conforms to the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 

Section 1105 – Public Benefit 

Section 11XX – Density Bonus 

• Allowable Density Bonus:  

• S-1 and R-2 zoning district – Double density bonus (2 per 5 acres) and (4 per five acres) 

• R3 – PUDs in an R3 (or residential) zone shall not exceed a moderate suburban density 

• Hermantown Marketplace – 50 units per acre for multi-family housing (35 units is max density) 

• Commercial and Industrial Zones – Not applicable 

Adapted from Sartell, MN 

All density bonuses listed are maximum allowed. The City may award a lower density bonus or no density 

bonus. An applicant desiring higher densities than allowed in the underlying district shall demonstrate 

that the higher number will not have an undue or adverse impact upon existing public facilities and upon 

the reasonable use and enjoyment of neighboring property and is appropriate for that site. In determining 

the reasonableness of the authorized housing units per acre, the site-based design, conservation of 

natural features and resources, efficient design and use of transportation systems and utilities, improved 

housing and neighborhood options, and housing affordability and amenities beyond Ordinance 

requirements may be considered. Allowable maximum density and required amenity targets should be 

established early on in the process. 

Section 11XY – Adequate Public Facilities 

An Applicant shall demonstrate that the PUD will not have an undue or adverse impact upon existing 

public facilities including streets and roads, city water and sanitary sewer utilities, stormwater utility, 

police and fire services, parks and recreation facilities, and the Hermantown School District.  

• Using a standard and format acceptable to the City Engineer and Community Development 

Director the Applicant shall provide a report on the estimated impact on City water, sanitary 

sewer, and stormwater utilities. 

•  PUD’s greater than 4 units per acre and/or five acres or more in size shall provide a traffic memo 

or traffic study. The scope of the analysis shall be determined by the Community Development 

Director and City Engineer. 



 

 

• The City Engineer, in consultation with County or State Engineers if applicable, shall review the 

submitted materials and make a positive, negative, or conditional determination on the adequacy 

of public facilities. The City Engineer shall consider: 

o The estimated impact to the water, sewer, stormwater, streets or roads. 

o The design capacity of existing water, sewer, stormwater, streets or roads. 

o Planned (or Programmed) improvements to public facilities. 

o The cumulative impact of other approved development in the city. 

• In making an adequacy determination the City Engineer and Community Development Director 

may direct the Applicant to alter the PUD allow for a positive determination through reduction of 

the density or intensity of the development, phasing of the development and/or through 

Applicant’s provision of facilities or design changes to address the reason for a negative 

determination as allowed by Minnesota State law. 

• The Applicant shall provide information on the impact to the City’s parks and recreation system 

using a standard acceptable to the Community Development Director. The Community 

Development Direct shall review the submitted materials and make a positive, negative, or 

conditional determination on the adequacy of the City’s parks and recreation system to 

accommodate the PUD. The amount and quantities of recreational amenities provided by the PUD 

and Park Dedication fees shall be considered in the determination. 

• In making an adequacy determination the Community Development Director may direct the 

Applicant to alter the PUD allow for a positive determination through reduction of the density or 

intensity of the development, phasing of the development and/or through Applicant’s provision 

of facilities or design changes to address the reason for a negative determination as allowed by 

Minnesota State law. 

• Information on the size, type, location, expected population, and other relevant factors as 

determined by the Community Development Director shall be provided to the Hermantown Police 

and Fire Departments during the Preliminary PUD planning process and be given a chance to 

submit written or oral comments or to meet with the City and Applicant. 

Section 1115 – Application Procedure 

Adopted from Golden Valley 

1115.02 Neighborhood Meeting. At an appropriate point during development of a preliminary PUD plan, 

combined PUD, or major PUD amendment application process, the applicant is strongly encouraged to 

hold a neighborhood meeting. All property owners within 1000 feet of the PUD shall be given notice of 

the meeting. The purpose of the meeting is to inform the neighborhood of the proposal, discuss the 

concepts and basis for the plan being developed, and to obtain information and suggestions from the 

neighborhood. 

Adopted from Sartell 

1115.03 Preliminary PUD Plan. An application for a Preliminary PUD shall be filed with the City on forms 

provided by the City. All formal applications for a Preliminary PUD shall include at least the following 

information: 

• Site plan showing applicant’s land and uses in adjoining property and physical features. 

• A description of the proposed density, types of uses, and general location of uses. 



 

 

• Concept utility plan. 

• Concept grading and stormwater plan. 

• Concept building elevations. 

• Concept landscape/screening plan (if over 4 units/acre). 

• Narrative stating how the proposed development complies with the goals and policies of the 

Comprehensive Plan and PUD ordinance. 

• General description of provided amenities. 

• Other criteria as requested by Community Development Director 

1115.04 Final PUD Plan. An application for a Final PUD shall be filed with the City on forms provided by 

the City. All formal applications for a Final PUD shall include at least the following information: 

• The Final Development Plan must include all of the information provided in the Preliminary Plan 

except it must include any changes required by the City in its approval of the Preliminary 

Development Plan. 

• A detailed Site plan, suitable for recording, prepared by a qualified and licensed civil engineer 

illustrating the proposed use(s) of land; proposed densities; buildings, including square footage, 

height and other dimensions, distances between buildings and the front, side and rear lot lines, 

and other buildings located on the property and on property adjacent to the property; street and 

walkway locations; curb cuts and driveways; parking areas and loading areas; open spaces; the 

locations of easements and utilities (existing and proposed); landscaping (showing size, types and 

locations); lighting; grading; drainage; project phasing; anticipated variances from setbacks or 

other regulations of the underlying zone; tabulation of density, land use intensity, lot coverage 

and acreage; percentages of land devoted to buildings, parking, and open space; and any other 

information which may be helpful to understanding and evaluating the proposal. 

• Drainage plan indicating catch basins and underground improvements.  

• Detailed description and calculation of areas devoted to amenities and open space. 

1115.XX Combined PUD.  

• At the discretion of the Community Development Director, residential PUDs of 4 units/acre or less 

and/or less than five acres in size may combine the Preliminary and Final PUD requirements and 

process into one.  

• PUDs over 4 units/acre and/or 5 acres in size are required to make separate Preliminary and Final 

PUD submissions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 Adjustments 

Adapted from Golden Valley  

Section 11.XZ The City Council shall have the authority in approving any PUD to alter, improve, or 
create anew any provisions of the Hermantown Zoning Regulations or Subdivision Regulations 
as they apply to the proposed PUD. 

• Setbacks.  

a.  The City may allow adjustments in setbacks. Requiring greater or allowing lesser setbacks 
may be based on uses on and off the site, natural site features, amenities and preservation, 
topography, density, building heights and other plan features. The rationale and justification 
for these setbacks shall be described in a narrative.  

b.  Principal building.  Maximum building height of underlying zoning district shall be applied to 
all PUD’s.  An additional 25% of height may be allowed if providing additional setbacks and 
study of relationship to adjacent structures.  No principal building shall be closer than its 
height to the rear or side lot line when such line abuts on a Residential Zoning District.   

Amenities  

Adapted from Golden Valley 

Section 11XX Public Amenities. All applications for new PUDs over 4 units/acre shall provide additional 

amenities that correlate with the size, density, land use type, and help integrate the PUD into the 

community. Amenities options include but are not limited to: 

PUD Amenity Options 

Amenity  Standards  

Public open space  

Contiguous ground level outdoor open space that is provided beyond the amount 

of open space required in the underlying zoning district requirements. The space 

shall preserve the natural landscape while providing the opportunity for members 

of the public to interact with the natural habitat using walkways, benches, or 

other mechanisms.  

Community 

garden  

Permanent and viable growing space and/or facilities such as a greenhouse or a 

garden, which provides fencing, watering systems, soil, secured storage spaces for 

tools, solar access, and pedestrian access as applicable. The facility shall be 

designed to be architecturally compatible with the development to minimize the 

visibility of mechanical equipment.  

Public recreation 

area  

An active, safe, and secure outdoor recreation area open and visible to the public 

that includes equipment or natural features suitable for recreational use.  

Public plaza  

Plazas shall be open to the public during daylight hours and provide opportunities 

for the public to interact with the space using outdoor furniture, art, or other 

mechanisms.  



 

 

Enhanced bicycle 

and pedestrian 

facilities  

Amenities and facilities that increase the convenience and encourage the use of 

public walkways and bikeways beyond what is otherwise required in the 

underlying zoning district.  

Innovative 

stormwater 

management  

The design must provide capacity for infiltrating stormwater beyond what is 

required by the City and the design must serve as a visual amenity to the property 

and be reflective of innovative techniques.  

Enhanced 

landscaping  

A landscaping plan prepared by a licensed landscape architect that provides 

exceptional design with a variety of pollinators and native trees, shrubs, and plant 

types that provide seasonal interest. 

Preservation of 

natural systems 

Preservation or restoration and protection of natural systems like wetlands, 

shorelands, waterways, wooded areas, and agricultural lands that beyond what is 

required by the City and other relevant agencies. 

 

 










	AGENDA COVER SHEET
	June 15 2021 Agenda
	Agenda
	1. ROLL CALL
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	4. PUBLIC DISCUSSION – Public comment on any item not otherwise listed on the agenda.
	7. NEW BUSINESS
	8. COMMUNICATIONS
	9. COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS


	May 18 2021 Minutes
	1. ROLL CALL
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	Motion made by Beth Wentzlaff to approve the April 20, 2021 minutes as presented.  Seconded by Samuel Clark.  Motion carried.
	4. PUBLIC DISCUSSION

	06072021 SUP - Tessier
	Location Map - Tessier
	Tessier WCA Map
	Shoreland Map
	06152021PUD - Keene Creek Trail Subdivision
	Location Map
	Colored Plat Map
	Colored Valleyview Plat Map
	Twinhome Example
	06152021SUB-P - Keene Creek Trail Subdivision
	Location Map
	Colored Plat Map
	Colored Valleyview Plat Map
	06152021 Presentation - ARDC
	Communications - Petition

